






CAPE	
  ELIZABETH	
  SCHOOL	
  DEPARTMENT	
  

CO	
  CURRICULAR	
  POSITIONS	
  
 

Form rev 08.2014 

 
DATE:	
   	
  November	
  13,	
  2015	
  

TO:	
   Cape	
  Elizabeth	
  School	
  Board	
  

FROM:	
   Mike	
  Tracy,	
  Middle	
  School	
  Principal	
  

RE:	
   Personnel	
  Recommendation	
  Update	
  for	
  Co	
  Curricular	
  Position	
  
 
	
  

Name	
   Activity	
   Total	
  Stipend	
  

Funding	
  
(ie,	
  School/	
  
Booster,	
  etc)	
  

New	
  
Position?	
  

(N/Y)	
  

New	
  
hire?	
  	
  
(N/Y)*	
  

*If	
  yes,	
  provide	
  a	
  brief	
  description	
  of	
  
qualifications	
  below	
  or	
  on	
  a	
  separate	
  sheet.	
  

*Hartman,	
  Lisa	
  Boucher	
   Drama	
   $6,257.63	
   School	
   N	
   Y	
  
Experienced	
  choreographer/director	
  
with	
  degree	
  in	
  Musical	
  Theater.	
  

	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  

	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  

       

       
*Replacement	
  for	
  staff	
  nomination	
  last	
  approved	
  on	
  6/9/2015.	
  	
  
 


